

**Safety Committee Agenda**  
**March 21, 2024**  
**LPJ**

Committee Members

Alfonso Bell  
Tiffany Booker\*  
Tiana Brooks\*  
Jeff Dingeldein  
Lisa Garcia  
Kevin Ingle\*

Jason Mawyer  
Leigh McCrae  
Jeffrey Minter  
Sandra Raymond  
Brian Saxtan\*  
Wendy Tillett  
Linnea Young

Welcome

Updates

October Updates

- Updated ES Cameras on Playground
- Building access systems updated at ES/HS/MS/LPJ
- Digital Mapping of schools is complete
- Trimming around areas for better visibility

March Updates

- Installed two cameras for MS playground area
- Round 1 Sign replacement has been completed
- Building access system in place for AG/Band
- Intercoms installed in HS and MS gyms
- Did not receive any security grant funding this year
- Incident response plan in place for technology

Projects in the Works

- Round 2 Sign replacement and building signs in progress
- Sidewalk repair project occurring over Spring Break
- VAPE licensing is in place and final configurations are happening in the system
- ES needs curbs painted
- Security and compliance training is undergoing some revisions for 2024-25

Drills

- Thanks for ensuring all drills are taking place as required

Crisis Manual

- This is a living document and needs to have revisions
- Reunification Plan

#### Staff Training

- What would you like to see as a required training for staff for the 2024 school year?

#### Student Training

- Internet Safety will be discussed this summer

#### Suggestions from October Meeting

- Can a camera get adjusted at the ES playground to view at the mulch area? (completed)
- The ES would like card readers for the back entry ways and the entry at the nurses' office. (not fundable at moment)
- The ES would like the card access changed to 5:30-9:30 - This has not happened yet
- Tie the crisis manual into PD in some way after it is redone. ???
- The ES boiler room is being left unlocked. Roof access needs to be secured. (completed)
- The Lightning arrestor at the ES is being installed (completed)

#### Comments/Suggestions From March Meeting

Trim back bushes from ES sidewalks